From: Lewin, Jonathan H. [mailto:Jonathan.Lewin@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 3:04 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: RE: Congratulations You Have Been Approved for Invitational Travel for the Upcoming VQiPS Workshop

Steve- in case I forgot, I attended this event. Thanks!

 

Jonathan

 

Cmdr Jonathan H. Lewin

Managing Deputy Director

Public Safety Information Technology

Chicago Police/ OEMC

 

General: 312-746-9205

Direct: 312-745-6205

24 Hr Help Desk: 312-744-DATA

Twitter: @CPD_Tech

 

www.ChicagoPolice.org
 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Lewin, Jonathan H. [mailto:Jonathan.Lewin@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 8:15 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: Congratulations You Have Been Approved for Invitational Travel for the Upcoming VQiPS Workshop
 

Steve,
 

Per below I've been invited to participate in the Video Quality in Public Service Workshop to be conducted by the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) on Tue 29 April - Friday 2 May. There will be no cost to the City of Chicago, as travel and per diem will be covered by DHS. Is this allowable?
Thanks,
Jonathan
 

Cmdr Jonathan H. Lewin
Managing Deputy Director
Public Safety Information Technology
Chicago Police/ OEMC
 

General: 312-746-9205
Direct: 312-745-6205
24 Hr Help Desk: 312-744-DATA
Twitter: @CPD_Tech
 

www.ChicagoPolice.org
 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
 



From: VQIPS_Working_Group [VQIPS_Working_Group@sra.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 10:15 AM
Cc: Kathy Mayeda (kmayeda@its.bldrdoc.gov)
Subject: RE: Congratulations You Have Been Approved for Invitational Travel for the Upcoming VQiPS Workshop
Sorry about that.  We were so excited you were approved for invitational travel we forgot to provide the registration and hotel accommodation information.  Please find that below.  Please let us know if you have any questions.
 

Thanks,
 

VQiPS Working Group Support Team
______________________________________________________________________
         Where
o   Crowne Plaza 
o   1700 Smith Street, Houston, TX, 77002
 

         Registration
o   The deadline to register is 5PM ET Friday, April 11; however, registration will be limited so register early!
o   To register, please go to: https://www.regonline.com/VQiPS2014 
 

         Hotel Accommodation Information
o   Invitational Travel is available for practitioners.  If you think you might be eligible for invitational travel, please e-mail VQiPS_Working_Group@sra.com no later than 5PM ET Friday, April 4
 

o   For all other attendees, please contact the hotel toll free at 1-800-227-6963 or (713) 739-8800 to make your own reservations and ask to be put underneath the “DHS” room block at a room rate of $118.00/per night.  
 

o   You can also go online to reserve a room underneath the room block we set up by clicking the following link: VQiPS Workshop Hotel Reservations. The reference code is also “DHS”.  Please do this no later than 5PM ET Wednesday, April 9
 

o   For VQiPS Leadership Team and select VTAG members, please plan on arriving to Houston on Monday, April 28 and leaving Friday, May 2 
 

o   For all other attendees, please plan on getting to Houston on Tuesday, April 29, and leaving Friday, May 2
 

  Please note, if you have any issues with making your hotel reservation please email VQiPS_Working_Group@sra.com and we will help you out
 

From: VQIPS_Working_Group 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 11:10 AM
Cc: Kathy Mayeda (kmayeda@its.bldrdoc.gov)
Subject: Congratulations You Have Been Approved for Invitational Travel for the Upcoming VQiPS Workshop
Importance: High
 

Good Morning,

 

We are happy to report that you have been approved for invitational travel for the upcoming VQiPS Workshop.  We apologize for the delay but we had new guidelines to follow for this year’s Workshop.  Please fill out the attached document and send it to Kathy Mayeda as soon as possible.  If you haven’t already done so, please register and book your room underneath the room block we set up at the Crowne Plaza where the Workshop is being held.  Below is the details on how to register and how to book your room underneath our room block.  Please make sure that the rooms are for $118 a night which is the government per diem rate set by GSA.  Kathy Mayeda will be handling your travel needs and I have CC’d her in this email.  Please let us know if you have any questions.  We look forward to seeing you in Houston.  Have a nice Tuesday.

 

Thanks,

 

VQiPS Working Group Support Team

